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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Naz (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 11:49 AM

To: Eileen Lee

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: Re: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREF: 

D19007774M/CT/RW/OD

Attachments: SHA 3438B FIRE INVESTIGATION  REPORT.pdf

Dear Ms Lee, 

Attached herewith is the Fire Investigation Report. 

A hardcopy of the report will be forwarded to your office in due course. We have applied for the 

SCDF Fire Report as well. It will be forwarded to you once we have received it. 

Thank you. 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020" 

 

Best Regards, 

Naz| Technical Investigator 

LKK Auto Consultants 

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

From: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 10:24 AM 

To: Eileen Lee <EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREF: D19007774M/CT/RW/OD  

  

Dear Ms Lee, 

  

Apologies for the late reply. You may proceed to scrap the vehicle. I am in the  midst of 

completing the report. I will forward it to you once my senior has reviewed it.   

  

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

From: Eileen Lee <EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 2:32 PM 

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREF: D19007774M/CT/RW/OD  

  

Dear Naz,  

  

Please let us have your confirmation if our insured can proceed to scrap their vehicle.  

  

  

Thank You. 

  

Regards, 

Eileen Lee (Ms) 

Motor Claims Dept. 

  

Email address 

               eileenlee@msfirstcapital.com.sg 

  

Motor Claims E-mail : motorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg  

Website: http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

  

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Rd #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | TEL : 6507 3848 |   
Fax No. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C 
  

  
  
  
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
  
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

  

  

From: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 3:25 PM 

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
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I have received the assignment and will proceed with the investigation. 

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

  

  

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 2:58 PM 

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREF: D19007774M/CT/RW/OD  

  

  

  

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020  

Best Regards  

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  
  
  

  

  

  

From: Eileen Lee [mailto:EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 3:35 PM 

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; LKK SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: bryanang@lkkauto.com; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Jason Tea 

<JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 // OREF: 

D19007774M/CT/RW/OD 

Importance: High 

  

Dear LKK, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 
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We have attached the accident report.  

Estimate will be provided by our insured in due course. 

  

We would like to appoint you for the survey as well as investigation into the cause of fire for this matter.  

Please revert for instructions.  

  

Please do the necessary investigation on the repairs, service, maintenance and replaced parts as per the 

maintenance record. Please also comment if the vehicle deem as roadworthy and release to driver etc.   

  

Please acknowledge receipt of this assignment. 

  

  

  

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

  

  

From: Doris Lim Puay Noi <doris_lim@cdgtaxi.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:10 PM 

To: Jumani Bin Masudin <jumanibm@cdge.com.sg>; Ng Nyuk Phin <ngnp@cdge.com.sg>; Eileen Lee 

<EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: Christine Tay Siew Hway <christine_tay@cdgtaxi.com.sg>; Mary Nelson 

<marynelson@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Novin Siah <NovinSiah@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CTPL Motor 

<CTPL@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Tan Pei Wei <tanpw@cdge.com.sg>; Roger How Keen Meng 

<rogerhow@cdge.com.sg>; Teo Yhee Wei <YheeWei_Teo@cdgtaxi.com.sg> 

Subject: (FIRE CASE) - CT19120135 SHA3438B DOA: 06/12/2019 

Importance: High 

  

Dear Eileen 

  

Pls assist to appoint surveyor for the above matter.    
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Taxi is grounded at 59 Loyang Drive.  

  

Kindly contact  Mr Jumani @ 62148315 if you need any other information.  

  

Thank you.  

  

  

Regards 

Doris Lim 

Fleet Safety  Department 

Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd / Citycab Pte Ltd 

Hotline: 6550 8768 / DID: 6550 8606 / Fax: 6453 0491    

  

" Think Safety. Drive Safely." 

  

  

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 

us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 

therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 

Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 

shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 

written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 

to print this only if necessary.  

 

CityCab Pte Ltd Registration No. 199502839G  

 

Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199303821R]  

  

  

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 


